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May 5, 2016 

 

TO:   PROSPECTIVE RFP CONSULTANT BIDDERS 

 
RE.:  REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS for CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 

SERVICES 

for 

MULTIPLE ALAMEDA PARK PROJECTS 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

Addendum No. 2 is hereby issued in response to the following Consultants’ / Bidders’ Pre-

proposal questions/RFIs, responses for which are hereby incorporated into the REQUEST FOR 

PROPOSAL, issued Friday April 29th, 2016 and due 2:00 pm on Tuesday May 12th, 2016.: 

 

Questions/RFIs from prospective RFP Consultants / Bidders: 

1) Cross Alameda Trail:  
 

a) How do we obtain copies of the completed plans/specs?  

(ARPD); The plans and specs for both the Cross Alameda Trail and Estuary Park are available 

for review at the Alameda Recreation and Parks Office, located at 2226 Santa Clara Ave., 

Alameda.  Monday through Friday, 8:30am – 5:30pm. 

 

b) When do you anticipate the bid package being available?   

(ARPD); The final approved Bid Package won’t be ready until after City Council authorizes 

proceeding to Bid and City/ARPD issues Notice Inviting Bids, neither of which have yet 

occurred. 

 

2) Jean Sweeney Open Space Park (JSOSP Ph2): How do we obtain copies of Masterplan / 

Concept design documents?   

(ARPD); The Master Plan / Concept documents are available at:    

https://alamedaca.gov/sites/default/files/document-files/recreation-files/2015-11-

12/final_master_plan_rendering.pdf  

 

3) Krusi Park: If any design documents are available, how do we obtain them?   

(ARPD); The Krusi Park Recreation Center is not yet designed but will be a pre-fabricated 

building with associated but limited site work – as described in this RFP and its (attached) CM 

Schedule – for Four Parks exhibit. 

 

4) The Quality Assurance scope includes “Coordinate inspections and/or observation to ensure 

project is constructed in accordance with the project documents. Prepare and maintain daily 

inspection reports.”  

Would the City consider 2x or 3x/week inspection reports in order to provide better value of 

CM’s time? 

(ARPD); Yes, daily reports are not necessary.  Such reports, twice a week, would be adequate. 

 

https://alamedaca.gov/sites/default/files/document-files/recreation-files/2015-11-12/final_master_plan_rendering.pdf
https://alamedaca.gov/sites/default/files/document-files/recreation-files/2015-11-12/final_master_plan_rendering.pdf
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 5) Meetings scope requires that the CM minute the weekly construction meetings.  To provide 

better value of the CM’s time, would the City accept the Contractor doing the meeting 

minutes, with the CM providing review and edits?  

(ARPD);   Recommend CM provide their supplemental agenda to Contractor for the Contractor’s 

weekly meetings – so City’s items/concerns/topics, if any, are addressed during Contractor’s 

weekly meetings. CM to provide a (weekly) summary report of (supplemental agenda items) 

outcome/status.  (Contractor provides minutes for their weekly site meetings.) 

 

6) If there is a page limit for the submission, what is it?   

(ARPD);   There is no set page limit HOWEVER City strongly encourages conciseness and 

brevity and recommends a responsive +/- 15 page maximum.  Marketing or Business 

Development materials should not be included in proposal, but will be accepted separately. 

 

7) Should the cost proposal also be separately emailed, or submitted only in hardcopy?  

(ARPD);   The cost proposal can (also) be provided as a separate .pdf document and emailed 

AND submitted in a separate sealed envelope at the same time as the submittal of the proposal. 

 

8) (Per Addendum No. 1); When will the answers be posted to the website?  

(ARPD); City’s responses to Pre-proposal questions / RFIs will be posted on ARPD’s website 

by the close of business on Thursday, May 5, 2016. 

 

APPROVED:             Date:  May 5, 2016                                     

            

 

Receipt is hereby acknowledged of Addendum No. 2, for REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL for 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES for MULTIPLE ALAMEDA PARK 

PROJECTS 

 

 

_________________________________________  Date:___________________ 

Company Name / Contractor 

 

By:_____________________________________________ 

 
NOTE:  THIS COMPLETE ADDENDUM, SIGNED AND DATED MUST BE RETURNED WITH 

YOUR PROPOSAL. 



Alameda Recreation & Parks Departments CONSTRUCTION & CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SCHEDULE ‐ FOR FOUR PARKS

EST. MONTHS OF CONSTRUCTION: MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST  SEPT. OCT. NOV. DEC. JAN. FEB. MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST  SEPT. OCT. NOV. DEC.

PROJECT: EST. CONSTR. COST:
ESTUARY PARK $3.5M

(CIP#: 91311; new park project)

CROSS ALAMEDA TRAIL $2.0M
(CIP#: 91614; new park project)

KRUSI PARK $1.0M
(CIP#: 91003; replacement bldg. project; $1.689M left in overall budget.)

Jean Sweeney Open Space Park (JSOSP) $4.0M
(CIP#: 91309; new park project)

estimated months of construction: 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

2016 2017
Friday, April 29, 2016

ESTUARY PARK (PHASE 1; 5 to 6 months)

KRUSI PARK (5 to 6 months)

CROSS ALAMEDA TRAIL (PH. 1 JSOSP; 5 to 6 months)

JEAN SWEENEY OPEN SPACE PARK (PH. 2 JSOSP; 10 to 11 months)

Design is complete, plans ‐ available for review ‐ are approved for permitting, project to go to bid early to mid‐June, 2016.
Project Scope: Phase 1; New Site Improvements for approximately four (4) acres of a 2‐Phase eight (8) acre park facility, consisting of new synthetic turf ‘Challenger’ Baseball and Soccer Fields and adjacent lighted synthetic turf Multi‐Use Fields.  Improvements include (but are not limited to) 
demolition of existing irrigation systems, softscape, hardscape (including concrete and a/c paving), site furnishings, earthwork grading and re‐grading, synthetic turf, perimeter concrete edgeband, amendment and chemical treatment of soils (esp. within synthetic turf areas where soft yielding 
soils may exist and where required during construction), site grading and drainage, landscaping, planting, irrigation, turf improvements, site furnishings, parking, curbs and gutters, pedestrian ramps, sidewalks and pathways, electrical and lighting. Work to include coordination and compliance (of 
all work) with Bay‐Friendly Rated Landscapes (Bay‐Friendly Landscaping and Gardening Coalition) and with City’s appointed representative(s).

Design is complete, plans ‐ available for review ‐ are approved for permitting, project to go to early to mid‐July, 2016.
Project Scope: Phase 1 of the larger +26 acre Jean Sweeney Open Space Park project; localized site and site appurtenances clearing and demolition, grading, fine and rough regrading, for installation of new bike & pedestrian & jogging, bioretention / drainage areas, irrigation, landscaping / 
planting, utilities (including path lighting), traffic signs & markers & poles, path marking & signage, bike racks, seat walls, park benches, ramps, all for the construction of a 3/4 mile long segment of the Cross Alameda Trail through the JSOS Park (to be added to and completed in the JSOSP project 
described below).  Project includes contaminated soils identification, location, quantification, removal and relocation, all to be captured and contained beneath hardscaped pathway construction.

Design is NOT complete ‐ Re‐design pending; Project Scope, Schedule, City/Design Consultants Services Provider Contract being developed/revised, project to go to bid mid‐ to late‐September, 2016.
Project Scope: Demolition, removal and replacement of an existing +/‐ 900 SF wood frame Recreation Building with a new +/‐ 1,900 SF single‐story Prefabricated modular building.  Work includes minimal site work and landscape improvements to accommodate a) a fully functional and ADA
accessible prefabricated modular building (structural/foundations, auto. fire sprinklers, water, electrical/low voltage, san. sewer, plumbing, hvac/mechanical, storm water) b) a single disabled parking space (signage, ramp) on Court Street, b) Emergency Vehicle Access curb cuts, drive aisles, c) 
minimal landscape/planting demolition and replacement, and d) review and approval of structure by CA Department of Housing and Community Development.

Design is NOT complete ‐Masterplan/Concept only are available for review. Final designs kicked‐off 3/1/16, project to go to bid +/‐mid‐December, 2016.
Project Scope: Phase 2 of the larger +26 acre Jean Sweeney Open Space Park project (Phase 1 being the CROSS ALAMEDA TRAIL noted above); overall site soils remediation (per RAW, Remedial Action Workplan, DTSC‐expected approval June 2016) and site appurtenances clearing, demolition, 
grading (fine and rough) regrading, for construction / installation of new 'Community Park Center', consisting of new bike, pedestrian, & jogging pathways, bioretention / drainage areas, landscaping & planting (w/ associated irrigation), site utilities (including path & park lighting), prefabricated 
modular building pavilion, restroom & picnic structures (including structural/foundations), signature site entry gateway(s), hardscaped plazas, gazebos, multi‐use lawn and natural play areas and parking areas.  (Note: Subsequent final Phases 3 and 4 are to be fully designed AND rough‐graded 
along w/ Phase 2, HOWEVER will not be fully constructed until future funding has been fully authorized. Expectations are for final construction of JSOSP to be completed post‐year 2017.)
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